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David G. Darby, Associste
Professor

University of Minnesota, Duluth

Division of Science & Mathematice

Department of Ceology

Duluth, Minnesota 55812

Dear Mr, Darby:

Thank you for your letter of August 18, 1971, which requested
information on any Atomic Energy Commission regulations which
prevent tours of nuclear facilities. There are no AEC regu~
lations which prohibit tours of nuclear facilities; however ,
the AEC does expect any licensee conducting tours to take
necessary steps to limit and control access of tour party
membere to assure the safety of the tour members as well as
to assure continued safe operation of the plant.

I hope the above information answers your questions regarding
toure.

Sincerely,

Peter A. Morris, Director
Division of Reactor Licensing

ec: D, F. McElroy
Vice Presidint, Engineering
Northern States Fower Company
414 Nicollet Avenue
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55401

Gerald Charnoff

Shew, Pittmau, Potts, Trowbridge,
Madden & Stuart

910 17th Street, N.W.
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UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA, DULUTH
DIVISION OF SCIENCE AND MATHEMATICS < DEPARTMENT CF GEoLoOGY
DULUTH, MINNESOTA S8818

Augus 18, 1971

Vigiee of tne Directon
Ueds Alomic Energy Commission
washinglon, v. C. 20545

dear S4ai

last Juby, 1 wrote Lo Neatienn States Power Corpany 4n Minneapolds requests
ANg penmsdion Lo Lour thedr nuclear pawer plant at Honticedde, 'Unncsoda
(copy attached)s 1 av feaching a courde in Liviacnrentad Geodogy and cons
deder Lnad sove knowledge of nuedear electrdeal powes genchation 44 esscns
Leak <n understanding the eptiond avadlavie Lo ne Undted States for the
future, iy studends weuld nave venefated greatly fnom a personad expend=
ence of visitung a plant and navdng tie epportunly Lo ask questiond of an
nfomned, experdenced perdon.,

Nod recedvdng an answer Lo my Letten and aiten severad ' phene caiad, 1 was
funeddy andoamen Lhat such a Lowr Ly @ dezen pers s was ned possdibde,

The Lady wue 80 Lnfenmgd me stated that Liedr refusal was due 2o A L.C,
regulations, 1§ Lus 48 e, T an dismaged vy Undversdity sludents, sovq
04 graduate standdig, can have no oppertundity to study the cperation of a
nuclear power plant, 1 would tdke 2o be 4infommed of e repudation wiich
PACVOILLS Sue: Lound, and 4§ nere axe excepddond. T wouds areaddy appre~
clate Jour nedp 4 s madden,

Hopang Lo eat grom you 4n e near fudune, 1 aeradsn

Very audy pourns,

x-‘g'h)-u- S\ ﬂ \&Mw

Javeu Gy varby,
Assocdade Prodesson
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